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0¢ 2 Nnr Cannwae

OMB No 1545-0047

" Fom 990 Iietur; of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | 2©09

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intema! Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Intemat Revenue Service » The organizatton may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2009, and ending 06/30 ,20 10
B Check if applicable | Piease |C Name of organization DOCTORS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION IijD Employe'r identification number
D Address change :'afansﬁ Doing Business As 52 : 1712338
] Name change ";‘y’::' Number and street (or PO box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
U invtiat return 4 Seo | 8118 Good Luck Road (301) 552-8028
O Terminated ln‘:f:lc City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
) Amended return 0" _| Lanham, MD 20706-2418 G Gross receipts $ 208,266
() Application pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer. ~ Dennis Scanlon H(a) Is this a group return for attiates?_Ives  [/INo
8118 Good Luck Road, Lanham, MD 20706 H() Are all affiates included? [Jves [INo
| Tax-exempt status. [/} 501(c) ( 3 )}« (nsertno) []4947@){1)or [] 527 If “No,” attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: » dchweb.org Hic) Group exermption number P
K Form of organtzation, ¥4 Corporation [ trust [J Assocation [ Other » I L Year of formation” 1991 | M State of legal domicile: MD
m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SYUPPort Doctors Hospital, Inc. Capital
Needs
o T
=1
=3 oo
g 2 Check this box » [ f the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
« | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). 3 15
8] 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 15
2| 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a). 5 0
&| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .o 6 0
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column (C) hne 12 . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34. . . . . . . . . . [7b 0
Pnor Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 85,512 207,351
£| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) . . 0 0
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .. 0 915
11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e} . . 0 0
12 Total revenue— add lines 8 through 11 {(must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12 ) 85,512 208,266
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0 0
N 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) 0 0
3 | 156 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5- 10) 130,666 108,924
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Parl X c %Eell 1@ T S 0 e °
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX colum m’?"l 25 .. 293'467 B L e fer R T 0 T l
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A? lines 11a-11d, 11f- 2468 e e 370,353 355,160
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-1 JVC(must‘ gu‘al 23.1'3‘ IZ(dcolu i34), line 25), 501,019 464,084
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ||ne!18 rom line T2 K21 .. -415,507 -255,818
‘:’ § T Beginning of Current Year End of Year
’gg 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) |, . OGDEN, UT | .~ . 510,386 544,795
;g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . .. 483,033 514,033
z 2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract llne 21 from hne 20 . .. 27,353 30,762

Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, 1t 1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign }
Here Signature of officer Date
Dennis Scanlon, Treasurer
Type or print name and title
Preparer's Date S;fe_‘;k if Preparer’s identifying number
. signature employed > D (see instructions)
Paid
Preparer's -
Fum's name (or yours EIN > :
Use Only | if selt-employed), }
address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no P ( )
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . L . ] Yes [1No
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No. 11282Y Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) ’ ' Page’ 2
msmtement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Brefly descnbe the organization’s mussion:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services duning the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . .o . . . DO Yes ¥l No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOVICBS? . . . . . . . e e e e, OYesld No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achlevements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services. {Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e Total program service expenses » 170,617

Form 990 (2009)
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- Form 990 (2009) :

Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12

12A

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 v
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors? 4
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . . LS v
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actwutles? If "Yes i complete
Schedule C, Part | 4 4
Section 501(c}(4), 501(c)(5), and 501 (c)(6) organlzatlons Is the organlzatlon subject to the sectlon 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . B
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | . . . 6 v
Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . 8 v
Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Ilsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 v
Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hoId assets In term permanent or
quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . 10 v
Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI
VI, VIll, IX, or X as applicable NN
Did the organization report an amount for Iand bundlngs and eqUIpment in Part X line 10?/f “Yes complete
Schedule D, Part VI.
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil.
Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIil.
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, X, and Xill 12| v
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yos | No
If “Yes,” completing Schedule D, Parts X1, X!l, and Xlil is optional . . . . . D2al v
Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . [14a v
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part | 14b v
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 v
Did the orgamization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il 16 v
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), nes 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 v
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 v
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII I|ne 9a'7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 v
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes, ” comp/ete Schedule H 20 v

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

35

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il.

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 22 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and hlghest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J

Did the orgamzation have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,"” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . .

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandrng at any tlme durlng the year?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsquallfled person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e e e .
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contnibutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . e e e e e e e e e
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . R
An entity of which a current or former off icer, dlrector trustee or key employee of the organlzatlon (ora
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25 000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes " complete Schedule N
Part |
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts ll
im, v, and v, line 1

Is any related organization a controlled entlty wrthln the meaning of sectron 512( )(1 3)? lf ”Yes, " complete
Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, iine 2 . ..

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related orgamzatlon

and that I1s treated as a partnershlp for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provrde explanations In Schedule 0] for Part VI Irnes 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

Yes | No
21 v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b
24¢
24d
25a Y
25b v
26 v
27 v
28a
28b v
28c v
29 v
30 v
3 v
32 v
33 v
34| v
35 v
36 v
37 v
38| v

Form 990 (2009)
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* Form 990 (2009) '

Page 5

m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a

b
c

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

Yes | No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . - 1a 0
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not appllcable 1b 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? - ic | ¥
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmrttal of Wage and Tax | |
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return a 0
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see | :
instructions) R
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year covered by
this return? | 3a v
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990 T for thls year’7 If "No " prowde an exp/anat/on n Schedule O . 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? o . 4a v
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: ™ e .
See the nstructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts. L
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a v
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction?. . Sc
Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100 000, and d|d the 6a v
organization solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? .
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutrons or
gifts were not tax deductible? .. . . 6b
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods !
and services provided to the payor? . . . 7a
If “Yes,” did the orgamization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’7 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . e B T 7c
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year o . |_7‘L|_— .
Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, dlrectly or rndlrectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? . 7e
Did the organization, during the year pay premrums dlrectly or |nd|rectly, ona personal beneﬂt contract'7 7t
For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
For contnibutions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
required?. . 7h
Sponsoring orgamzatlons malntalmng donor adwsed funds and sectlon 509(a)(3) supportmg J
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring [ ___
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'? 9b :
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12. . . . . 10a ‘
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facmtles 10b |
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: :
Gross income from members or shareholders . . 11a ‘
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst ;
amounts due or received from them.) . . . 11b J
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the organlzatlon fihlng Form 990 in lleu of Form 1041? | 12a
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued during the year. | 12b| '

Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) Page'G

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a “No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Govermming Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody . . . . . . . . . 1a 15 !
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . 1b 15
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatronshlp ora busrness relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? .. 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate controt over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 v
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets? 5 v
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . .o 6 Y
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? . . . . . .| Ta v
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons? . .|7b v
8 D the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following. :
a The governing body? . Co. Ce . .| 8l ¥
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governrng body’? .. 8b| v
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . 9a v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Interna/
Revenue Code.)
Yos | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . . 10a v
b If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvrtres of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? . R L v
11A Describe In Schedule (0] the process, If any, used by the organrzatron to review thrs Form 990. : !
12a Does the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to hne 13 . . . . 12a} v
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could grve
rise to conflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... . 4
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this is done . . Ce . . e 12c| v
13 Does the organization have a wntten whistleblower polrcy? e e . 13| /
14 Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction polrcy? e 14/
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . 15a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. Co e 15b v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See |nstructrons) )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . 16a v
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written polrcy or procedure requinng the organrzatron to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . e e L. 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P ..

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if apphicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
J Own website [ Another's website /] Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organizatton makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physrcal address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

8118 Good Luck Road, Lanham, MD 20706-2418
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. Form 990 (2009) . ' Page 7

mompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be Iisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee)
who recetved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order. individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees, and former such persons.

] Check this box If the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustes.

A (8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | Position (check ali that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ = | = olx]ex|m compensation compensation amount of
week a 2|2 |3 21358 1¢ from from related other
E|E18 e 23 2 the organizations compensation
82|35 215% (% | ogmmatn | w-2/1099-MISC) from the
Eh=a -] o 8 (W-2/1099-MISQ) organization
% g Tg 3 and related
g|a e organizations
g 8
a
Robert L Bonaventure
“‘Board Member T 1 / 0 0 0
M H Jim Estepp
------------------------------------------------------ 0 0
Board Member ! v 0
William R Hite EdD
------------------------------------------------------- 0 0
Board Member 1 v 0
Raymond G LaPlacabsq ... 1 0 0 0
Board Member v
AtaOMoshyediMD 1 0 0 0
Board Member v
Jacqueline Sales
------------------------------------------------------- 1 0 0 0
Board Member v
Elmer H Tippett
----------------------------------------------------- 0 0
Board Member 1 v 0
William A Youngblood 1 0 0 0
Board Member v
Philip B Down
------------------------------------------------------ 0 0 0
Board Member 1 v
Maurice |Klein 1 0 0 0
Board Member v
JimothyAdams 1 0 0 0
Board Member v
P Michael Errico
------------------------------------------------------- 0 0 0
Board Member ! v
RobertWRyan . 1 0 0 0
Board Member v
.Qt'?_fie_?_/_\_ Dukes Jr . 1 0 0 0
Chairman Y
Dennis P Scanlon 1 0 0 0
Treasurer v
LelethaMarshall 40 67,289 o 0
Executive Director Y

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) Page’ 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per 5 sils|ol[x]ezx [ cormpensation compensation amount of
week a2l2 |28 _gca e from from related other
s£12|8 |2 |53 § the organizations compensation
S5 é-’ 3 ‘§‘f; = organzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
=2 g ] W-211093-MSG organization
% 5 s! 3 and related
o|a 3 organizations
° |3 @
o 2
g
1b_Total . > 67,289 0 0
2 Total number of |nd|v1duals (|nclud|ng but not hmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization » @
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 0 —J
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 v
4 For any individual Iisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensahon from ’}{".IE E '
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such St
individual. . e 4 4
e
5 Did any person listed on hne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon for : #* }
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person L 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

©)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

1
]
i
)
i

Form 990 (2009)
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Part VIii Statement of Revenue

(A) (8) € (0)
Tota! revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
fovenae fevenue 512, 315 or 514
%*g 1a Federated campaigns 1a 0
a,é b Membership dues . 1b 0
¢ ®&| ¢ Fundraising events ic 0
E )
S| d Related organizations 1d 0
g % e Government grants (contributions). e 0
£ E f  All other contributions, gifts, grants,
£% and similar amounts not mncluded above [ 1f 207,351
572( g Noncashcontributions included i lines 1a-1f: $ e 0
O ®| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f » 207,351
g Business Code
§ b2 S
Q
b [+ S
o
g C L
s 0 <
| @
§> f All other program service revenue
& | g Total Add lines 2a-2f > 0 |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . - » 915 915 0 0
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P 0 0 0 0
5 Royalties . . .. . 0 0 0 0
(i) Real (i1} Personal
6a Gross Rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) 0 0
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) . . . »
7a Gussaroutfromsdesof |0 Securties @) Other
assets other then inventary
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss) 0 0
d Net gain or (loss) »
% | 8a Gross income from fundraising
< i 0
5 events {not including $ __....._... 0
3 of contributions reported on line 1c).
'f See Part IV, line 18 . a
g b Less: direct expenses b _
o ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, Ine 19 | a
b Less: direct expenses, . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Netincome or(loss) fromsales ofinventory . . . W
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code o J
L k- B
 « T
C e
d All other revenue . .
e Total. Add lines 11a~11d > 0 '
12 Total revenue. See Iinstructions. > 208,266 915 0 0

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 {2009) ' ’ page 10
mtatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, ) {8) © o
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses P e sl Fexponses
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, Iine 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . 67,289 67,289
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquallf' ied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(C)(3(B) . . 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages . . . 41,635 41,635
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contnbutions) .
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes . .
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal .
c Accounting .
d Lobbying
e Professional fundrajsmg services. See Part WV, line 17
f Investment management fees . .
g Other . . o 59,412 59,412
12 Advertising and promotlon .o
13 Office expenses . e e 2,281 2,281
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy .
17 Travel .o
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, stats, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to afflllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not
covered above (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.) {
a FundRaising Expenses 293,467 0 0 293,467
o P
C e
L«
L ST
f Allotherexpenses ............................
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 464,084 170,617 0 293,467
26 Joint costs. Check here » [] if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation e

Form 990 (2009)
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Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginnung of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 0] 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 140,425| 2 166,633
3 Piedges and grants receivable, net . 201,935/ 3 209,807
4  Accounts receivable, net . 0| 4 0
§ Recevables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L . 0| 5 0
6 Receivables from other dlsquahfled persons (as deflned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(0)(3)(8) Complete
Part |l of Schedule L . . . 0| 6 0
£] 7 Notes and loans recewable, net 0| 7 0
@! 8 Inventories for sale or use . 0| 8 0
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges e 4,586| 9 4,866
10a Land, buildings, and equipment' cost or |10a 0 .
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 0 0}10c 0
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 0 1
12  Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 1 163,440| 12 163,489
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets . 014
15  Other assets. See Part IV, hne 1" . 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equaI ||ne 34) 510,386 16 544,795
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 19,188 17 610
18  Grants payable 0| 18
19 Deferred revenue . 0| 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllmes 0| 20
2121  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0/ 21
E|22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
§ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified :
- persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. 0| 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 0f 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 0] 24
25  Other habilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 463,845| 25 513,423
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 483,033| 26 514,033
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > IZI and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
8|27 Unrestricted net assets . 27,3531 27 0
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 0} 28 30,762
'E 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 0] 29 0
c Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
2|31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
f, 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2133 Total net assets or fund balances 27,353| 33 30,762
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 510,386| 34 544,795

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)
Part XI Financial Statements and Reporting

1

2a
b
c

3a

b

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
if “Yes” to Iine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2¢

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in |z

Schedule O.
If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:

[J Separate basis [ Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . 3a

4

7 “[15 S

'4

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or auduts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2009)



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

| oMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury N
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC 52 ! 1712338
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [ Ahosptalora cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(v).

7 O An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part |l.)

9 [ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33! % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 334 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part lIl.}

10 [J An organrzation organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Type ll ¢ [ Type ll-Functionally integrated d Type II-Other
e 1 By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type 1, Type Hl, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box e e e e e e .
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 119() v
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(ii v
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (j) or (i) above? 11gfiii) v
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (in) Type of organization | () Is the organization | (v} Did you notify {vi) Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (descnbed on ines 1-9 | in col (i) hsted n your | the organization in | organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (i) of your (i) orgamized in the
{see instructions})) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Doctors Hospital Inc Hospital
52-1638026 v v v 99,285
Total * 99,285

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009 Pag

e 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv) and 170(b}(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Tota!

1

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f} .

6  Public support. Subtract ine 5 from Ilne 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . .. Lo

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business 1s
regularly carned on

10 Other income Do not include gamn or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain In Part IV)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . . . 12
13

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here L.

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14

15

16a
b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) dvided by line 11, column (f)) . .. 14

%

Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il, lne 14 . . . 15

%

33% % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 1S 33‘/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . N ¢
33'% % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 1S 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . »

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 1515 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . >
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions »

O
(]

()
(]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Page 3

m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008

(e) 2009

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants ")

2  Gross recetpts from admisstons, merchandlse
sold or services performed, or faciities
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on hnes 1, 2, and 3
receved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on hne 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) e .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008

(e) 2008

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royaities and income from similar
sources . L.

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s regularly
carned on .

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

13 Totalgt):pport (Add Iines 9, 10c, 11,

14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax y
organization, check this box and stop here

ear as a section 501(c)(3)

N

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
[

18  Investment iIncome percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 %

19a 33'% % support tests—2009. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 335 %, and line
17 is not more than 33 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 33% % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 334 %, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'; %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions » ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Cladld Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




* SCHEDULE D ' | omswo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

Department of the Treasury

2009

Open to Public

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC 52 ! 1712338

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

G b WON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . [ ] Yes [ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . .. |:| Yes [:] No

2l Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

(O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure)  [] Preservation of an historically important land area
O Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified histonc structure

[0 Preservation of open space

Complete Iines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

@%‘ Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . .. . e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . .o 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded n (a) .o 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . ) 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termmated by the organization during
the tax year®™ .. .. ........_...

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » ... _....._...

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? . ... ... Oves Ono
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)@)B)i? . . . . . . .. [ ves [ No
In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if apphcable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

:1gfll] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

2

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research n furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these tems-

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 . . . . . . . A
(i) Assets included in Form 890, Part X . . . . . C e N
If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIlI, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . | . TN
Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . T

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 ' Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other ..
c D Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIv

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 930, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e e D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . . e e e S [
d Additions during the year . . . . . . L . . . . j1d
e Distributions during the year . e e e e e e S I [
f Ending balance . . R i |
2a Did the orgamzatlon |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21'7 e e e (] ves [ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Pnor year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back (e) Four years back ]

1a Beginning of year balance .

b Contnbutions

c Net mvestment earnlngs galns
and losses ., . .

d Grants or scholarships .

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » ...___........ %
b Permanent endowment » .. ... ... ... %
c Term endowment » ... ... .. %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by’ Yes | No
() unrelated organizations . . . . 3ali)
(i) related organizations . . . . . 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” to 3a(u), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqwred on Schedule R? .. . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(nvestment) basis (other) depreciation
ta Land . . 0 R AR 0
b Buldings . ) . 0 0 0 ]
¢ Lleasehold improvements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment 0 0 0 0
e Other . 0 0 0 0
Total. Add Iines 1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) » 0

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Part Vi Investments—Other Securities.

See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of secunty)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives . 163,489 | End-of-Year Market Value
Closely-held equity interests . e 0

Other ...

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 12} W 163,489

Part Vili Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) »

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hiability {b) Amount

Federal income taxes 0
Due To Doctors Hospital, Inc 513,423
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)lne25) » 513,423

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XiV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 950} 2009 ' Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV) .

0 |
0

. ) 259,227

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8. . . 259,227

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme Imes 3 and 9 .. 10 3,409

208,266

464,084 |

-255,818 |
0 |
0

RN (O] IO |IN|=

©

OO O NG & WN =

-

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . 1 208,266
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . N )
Donated services and use of facilities . . . . e 2b
Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . e e 2c
Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . R A
Add lines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from ne 1 . . ) S 208,266
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on I|ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . | 4@ 0

Other (Descrbe M Part XIV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |L4b 0
Add lines4aandd4b . . . B I 0

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 12) . . . 5 208,266
Part Al  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . L. 1 464,084
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . e e 2a
Prior year adjustments . . . .. O - -)
Other losses . . . O
Other (Describe In Part XIV) e e e e .. L
Add lines 2a through 2d Coe e e N I 0
3 Subtract Iine 2e from line1 . . .. L. 3 464,084
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 but not on I|ne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b . | 4a 0
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . O .. 0
¢ Add lines4aanddb . . . S .. |4 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990, Part //ne 18 ) L e . 5 464,084
Supplemental Information
Complste this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8, Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information

-

=1 =3k=2L=]

Q00

QT

o|lojlo|o

Qoo

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2009



. SCHEDULE O

‘ . | omBNo 15450047
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990 2@09
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization

Employer identification number

DOCTORS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC 52 ! 1712338

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 11 - Board meeting was cancelled due to lack of a quorum . Will be discussed at

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 930) 2009
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COHEN
RUTHERFORD
+ KNIGH Tee

Cerufied Public Accountants

Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries
Lanham, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Doctors Community Hospital
and Subsidiaries, (the Hospital) as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated
statements of operations and other changes 1n unrestricted net assets, changes in net assets, and cash
flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Hospital’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform our audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. We
were not engaged to perform an audit of the Hospital’s internal control over financial reporting. Our
audits included consideration of mternal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate 1n the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures 1n the consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting
prnciples used and significant esumates made by management, and evaluating the overall
consolidated financial statements presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, 1n all material
respects, the consolidated financial positon of Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries as of
June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations, the changes in their net assets and cash

flows for the years then ended in conformuty with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the
United States of America.

(ohon, Ruouyal) v Joghte, PC

October 19, 2010

6903 Rockledge Drive, Suite 500, Bethesda, MD 20817 v Tel: 301 828 1000 Fax: 301 530 3625



Consolidated Balance Sheets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets whose use 1s imited - current portion of trustee-held
funds -- Note B
Patient accounts recetvable, less uncollectible accounts
of $7,329,639 and $8,628,391 for 2010 and 2009, respectvely
Other amounts recetvable
Inventortes

Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NOTES RECEIVABLE
INVESTMENTS

Marketable securities -- Noze B
Jomt ventures and equuty investments -- Noze C

ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED -- Noze B
Investments held by Trustee or Authorty, less cutrent porton

LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT -- Nox E
DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS

GOODWILL -- Note L

OTHER ASSETS

June 30

2010 2009
$ 14521,680 § 18,306,343
4,682,633 4,135,618
20,757,705 16,764,777
2,175,209 1,263,606
2,772,283 2,596,904
1,265,039 1,350,863
46,174,549 44418,111
1,662,786 155,667
26,739,456 25,766,121
2,182,857 2,204,251
28,922,313 27,970,372
32,790,163 39,352,410
138,555,389 116,721,641
3,542,287 2,161,368
2,475,791 2,475,791
14,083,757 13,043,898

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 268,207,035

§ 246,299,258

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Balance Sheets — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salartes, wages, and related items
Advances from third party payers
Interest rate swap -- Note F
Interest payable to bondholders
Current portion of long-term obligatons -- Note F
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Other noncurrent hiabilines
Interest rate swap -- Note F
Pension obligaton -- Note |

Long-term obligations, less current portion -- Note F
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NONCONTROLLING INTEREST

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted -- Note M
TOTAL NET ASSETS

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES -- Nozes K

June 30

2010 2009
$ 18239569 $ 21,032,952
10,211,101 9,051,043
5,998,161 4,934,168
24,135,956 0
4,294,765 1,829,100
3,300,844 3,187,731
66,180,396 40,034,994
3,602,329 2,922,352
0 18,497,509
7,166,902 7,319,139
157,276,508 139,135,280
234,226,135 207,909,274
2,021,777 2,321,454
31,835,431 36,041,112
123,692 27,418
31,959,123 36,068,530

$ 268,207,035

$ 246,299,258

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other Changes in
Unrestricted Net Assets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009
REVENUE
Net patent service revenue $ 191,744,078 $ 180,294,557
Other operating revenue -- Noze B 6,156,272 6,667,807
Pledges and contributions 207,351 85,512
Net assets released from restricuons used for operations 335,301 2,821,951
TOTAL REVENUE 198,443,002 189,869,827
EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 75,956,168 70,697,700
Employee benefits 15,012,104 13,463,924
Purchased services 29,144,131 28,469,514
Supples 32,926,696 30,889,362
Other expenses 9,792,131 10,753,161
Provision for bad debts 16,070,689 18,296,936
Deprecation -- Note E 9,260,387 5,877,761
Amortizatton 138,278 136,960
Fundrasing 293,467 332,768
Interest -- Note F 6,390,913 4,088,292
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 194,984 964 183,006,378
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 3,458,038 6,863,449
NONOPERATING GAINS (LOSSES)
Imparment loss -- Note B 0 (9,732,165)
Unrealized gamn on trading securites -- Note B 542,496 3,007,233
Change m the fair value of the mterest rate swap -- Note F (5,638,447) (10,854,931)
EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUE BEFORE
NONCONTROLLING INTEREST (1,637,913) (10,716,414)
Noncontrolling interest (1,872,492) (1,645,728)
EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUE (3,510,405) (12,362,142)
Net assets released from restricuons for capital acquisiions 255,883 2,031,419
Penston - related changes other than net periodic pension cost -- Noze I (951,159) (2,774,768)

DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS _§ (4,205,681)

$ (13,105,491)

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Excess of expenses over revenue $ (3,510,405) § (12362,142)
Net assets released from restrictions for capital expenditures 255,883 2,031,419
Pension - related changes other than net periodic pension cost -- Noze I (951,159) (2,774,768)

DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (4,205,681) (13,105,491)

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Restricted contributions 687,458 2,455,425
Net assets released from restrictions for operations {335,301) (2,821,951)
Net assets released from restricuons for capital expenditures (255,883) (2,031,419)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 96,274 (2,397,945)

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS (4,109,407)  (15,503,436)

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 36,068,530 51,571,966

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR § 31959123 § 36,068,530

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30

OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND OTHER GAINS
Decrease 1n net assets
Adjustment to reconcile decrease in net assets to net cash
and cash equivalents provided by operaung activities:

2010

2009

$ (4,109407) § (15,503,436)

Restricted contributions received (687,458) (2,455,425)
Depreciation and amortization 9,260,387 5,877,761
Provision for bad debts 16,070,689 18,296,936
Unrealized gamn on mnvestments (542,496) (3,007,233)
Loss on disposal of equipment 59,905 27,917
Decrease 1n jomt ventures and equity mvestments 21,394 253,664
Realized loss (gamn) on sale of mnvestments (8,188) 10,547,431
Amortzation of bond discount (138,278) (136,763)
Noncontrolling interest 1,872,492 2,314,291
Change i fair value of mnterest rate swap 5,638,447 10,854,932
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses, excluswe of
accrual for equipment cost (2,793,383) 6,833,523
Accrued salaries, wages and related ttems 1,160,058 785,846
Advances from third party payers 962,613 (496,751)
Penston obligation (152,237) 3,241,629
Interest payable 2,465,665 (42,600)
Other liabilities 679,977 (2,413 316)
Dectease (increase) in:
Net patient accounts recewvable (20,003,617) (12,706,198)
Other revewables (2,418,722) (764,516)
Inventories (175,379) 706,500
Prepaid expenses and other assets (954,035) 1,871,911
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND OTHER GAINS 6,148,427 24,086,103
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net sales of trading mvestments, mcluding assets whose 5,502,581 32,530,288
use 1s himited
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (31,154,040) (48,454,312)
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (25,561,459) (15,924,024)

(Continued)




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on debt $ (3,245,495 ¥ (3,052,763)
Proceeds from 1ssue of debt 80,798,114 4,000,000
Bond rearement (59,160,000) 0
Advances from third-party payers 101,380 104,427
Deferred financing costs (1,380,919) 0
Distributions to the noncontroling mterest holders (2,172,170) (1,431,040)
Restricted contributions receved 687,458 2,455,425
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 15,628,368 2,076,049
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (3,784,663) 10,238,128
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 18,306,343 8,068,215

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ATEND OF YEAR § 14521680 $ 18306343

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles
Organization

Doctors Community Hospital (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit, non-stock corporation that operates
an acute carc gencral hospital facility licensed for 190 beds. The Hospital serves the health care
needs of the residents of Prince George’s County, the District of Columbia, and the greater
Washington, D.C. metropolitan area. The Hospital has two wholly owned/controlled subsidiaries:
Doctors Community Health Ventures, Inc. (Health Ventures) and Doctors Community Hospital
Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation).

Health Ventures is a for-profit corporation that invests in corporations and other businesses
consistent with the Hospital’s mission and strategic plan.

The Foundauon 1s a not-for-profit, non-stock corporation established to raise and invest funds to
support or benefit the operations of the Hospital. The Foundation’s bylaws provide that all funds
raised, except those required for the operation of the Foundation, be distributed to or be held for
the benefit of the Hospital. The Foundation’s bylaws also provide the Hospital with the authonty to
direct 1ts activities, management, and policies.

The Hospital owns a 60% interest 1n Doctors Regional Cancer Center, LLC (DRCC) and Doctors
Community Hospital Sleep Center, LLC (the Sleep Center), and a 100% interest 1n Spine Team
Maryland (STM). DRCC is a limited lability company formed in Maryland for the purpose of
providing outpatient cancer treatment services to the residents of central Maryland. The Sleep
Center 1s a hmited liability company formed in Maryland for the purpose of providing diagnostic
sleep services for residents of Prince Georges County and surrounding areas. STM 1s a limited
liability company formed in Maryland for the purpose of providing medical and surgical services for

the residents of Prince Georges County and surrounding areas.
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospttal, Health Ventures, the
Foundation, DRCC, the Sleep Center, and STM (collectively, the Company). All intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated 1n consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the consohdated financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include overnight repurchase agreements and other investments with a
maturity date of three months or less when purchased. The Company has cash holdings in
commercial banks routinely exceeding the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation maximum
mnsurance limit of $250,000. Cash and cash equivalents are reported at cost which approximates
market value.

Investments

Marketable secunties, including assets whose use is limited, are catried at fair value All such
investments are classified as trading. Assets whose use is limited that are required to meet current
liabihiies of the Hospital have been classified as current assets.

Unrestricted mvestment income, including realized gains and losses on the sale of trading securities
1s reported as other operating revenue. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific-
identificaion method.  Unrealized gains and losses on trading securines are included in
nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and other
changes in unrestricted net assets

Patient Revenue and Accounts Recervable

Net patient service revenue and net patient accounts receivable are reported at estimated net
realizable amounts from pauents, third party payers, and others for services rendered. Discounts
ranging from 2.25% to 6% of Hospital charges are given to Medicare, Medicaid, and certain
approved commercial health insurance and health maintenance organizations. In addition, these
payers routinely review pattent billings and deny payments for certain charges that they deem
medically unnecessary or performed without appropriate pre-authorization. Discounts and denials
are recorded as reductions of net patient service revenue. Accounts recetvable from these third-party
payers have been adjusted to reflect the difference between charges and the esumated reimbursable
amounts.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Patient Revenue and Acconnts Receivable - Continned

Gross patient revenue was comprised of the following for the years ended Junc 30:

2010 2009
Medicare 40% 38%
Med1cad 12% 5%
Blue Cross Blue Sheeld 20% 20%
Other third-party payers 22% 32%
Self-pay patents 6% 5%

100% 100%

The Company bills third party payers directly for services provided. Insurance coverage and credit
information are obtained from pauents upon admission when available. No collateral 1s obtained
for patient accounts recetvable. Pauent accounts receivable deemed to be uncollectible, by
management, have been wrntten off. An allowance for doubtful accounts 1s recorded based on
historical trends for patient accounts recetvable that are anticipated to become uncollectible 1n future
periods.

Gross patient accounts recevable were comprised of the following for the years ended June 30:

2010 2009
Medicare 29% 14%
Medicad 14% 3%
Blue Cross Blue Shield 18% 15%
Other third-party payers 20% 26%
Self-pay patents 19% 42%

100% 100%

Laws and regulations goverming the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. The Company believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing that would have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements. Compliance
with such laws and regulatuons can be subject to future government review and mterpretauon as well
as significant regulatory acuon including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and
Medicaid programs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Inventories

Inventories consist of supplies and drugs and are carried at the lower of cost or market using the
average-cost method.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation 1s recorded over the estimated
useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. Maimntenance and repairs are charged to
expense as incurred. The straight-line method 1s used to amortize the cost of equipment under
capital leases over the estimated useful life of the equipment or the term of the lease, whichever 1s
appropriate.

Restricted Net Assets

Temporarly restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors to
a specific ume petiod or purpose. As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Hospital had no permanently
restricted net assets. Temporarily restricted net assets are avatlable to fund various health care
services and other communuty benefits provided by the Hospital.

Excess of Expenses over Revenue

The consolidated statements of operations include the excess of expenses over revenue (the
“performance indicator”). Changes 1n unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from the excess of
expenses over revenue, consistent with industry practce, include contributions received and used for
addinons of long-lived assets, and changes 1n the pension obligation other than net periodic pension
cost.

Charity Care

A patient 1s classified as a chanty patient by reference to certain established policies of the Hospital.
These policies define charity services as those services for which no payment is antcipated. In
assessing a patient’s abulity to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized poverty income
levels in the local community, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant
when compared to income. Charity care provided in 2010 and 2009, measured at established rates,
was $923,563 and $799,475 respectively. These charges are excluded from net patient service
revenue. Cost of providing this care 1s included in operating expenses.

11



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A - Otganization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Contributions and Pledges

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Foundaton are reported at fair value at
the date the promise 1s received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give
are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received or when the conditions for receiving the
donation have been satisfied. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or petmanently restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulatons that lurut the use of the donated assets.
Contributions restricted by donors for additions to the Hospital’s operating property ate transferred
from temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets when the expenditure 1s made. When
a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported
in the consolidated statements of changes in net assets as net assets released from restriction.

The Hospital and Foundation write off any grants and pledges receivable that are considered
uncollectible; accordingly, there 1s no allowance for doubtful accounts recorded for these
receivables. Grants and pledges receivable have not been discounted because management considers
the effect to be immaterial. The balance of pledges receivable was $162,459 and $166,882 at June
30, 2010 and 2009, respectvely, and is included in other amounts recetvable in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Adbertising Costs

The Hospital expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expense was approximately
$954,569 and $614,824 for the fiscal years June 30, 2010 and 2009, respecuvely, and is reported as
other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and other changes in
unrestricted net assets.

Functional Expenses

The Company’s operating expenses by functional classification are as follows:

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009
Health care services $ 139,933,762 $ 139,506,644
Management and general 54,587,118 42,998 715
Fundrasing 464,084 501,019

$ 194,984,964 § 183,006,378

12



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Deferred Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in 1ssuing the Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
(the Authority or MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds have been capitalized by the Hospital. These costs are
being amortized over the life of the related bond 1ssue using the bonds-outstanding method, which
approximates the interest method. Deferred financing costs and accumulated amortization, which
are included in other assets 1n the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, are as follows:

June 30
2010 2009
Deferred financing costs  § 3,984,004 $ 2,464,807
Accumulated amortization (441,717) (303,439)

$ 3,542,287 $§ 2,161,368

The estimated aggregate amortization expense anticipated for the next five years 1s as follows:

2011 $ 184372
2012 181,193
2013 177,897
2014 174,462
2015 170,896

$ 888820

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company to estimate the fair value of
financial instruments:

e Cash and cash equivalents, patient accounts receivable, other receivables, notes
receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, employee compensation and
related payroll taxes, and advances from third-party payers: The carrying amount
reported in the balance sheets for each of these assets and liabilities approximates their fair
value.

e Marketable securities and assets limited as to use: Fair values are based on quoted
market prices of individual securities or investments if available, or are esumated using
quoted market prices for sumilar securities.

13



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles -
Continued

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — Continned

® Long-term debt: FFair values of the Hospital’s fixed-rate debt are based on current traded

values. The fair value of variable rate debt approximates carrying value. The fair values are
disclosed in Nose F.

¢ Interest rate swap: The fair value of the Hospital’s interest rate swap 1s based on the
proprietary model of a third party valuation specialist (see Note F).

Income Taxes

The Hospital and the Foundation are exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code as public charties. Both entties are entuitled to rely on this determination as
long as there are no substandal changes 1n its character, purposes, or methods of operation.
Management has concluded that there have been no such changes, and therefore
the Hospital and Foundation's status as public charities exempt from federal income taxation remain
in effect.

The state in which the Hospital and the Foundation operate also provided a general exemption from
state income taxation for organizations that are exempt from federal income taxauon. However,
both entities are subject to federal and state income taxatuon at corporate tax rates on unrelated
business income. Exemption from other state and local taxes, such as real
and personal property taxes 1s separately determined.

The Hospital and the Foundation had no unrecognized tax benefits or such amounts were
immaterial during the periods presented. For tax periods with respect to which no unrelated
business income was recognized, no tax return was required. Tax pertods for which no return 1s filed
remain open for examunation indefinitely. Although informational returns were filed, no tax
returns were filed during 2010 and 2009.

Health Ventures is subject to corporate mncome tax and incurred an income tax liability of $350,000
and $115,923 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

DRCC 1s a Maryland hmited liability company that has not elected to be taxed as a corporation
under current Treasury regulations. DRCC 1s owned by more than one member. As such, DRCC 1s
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Income Taxes — Continned

subject to the partnership tax rules under Subchapter K of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. Under these rules DRCC 1tself is not subject to federal or state income tax, but must file
annual information returns indicaung its gross and taxable income to determine the tax results to its
members.

The Sleep Center 1s a Maryland limited hability company that has not elected to be taxed as a
corporation under Treasury Regulatons. The Sleep Center is owned by more than one member. As
such, the Sleep Center 1s subject to the partnership tax rules under Subchapter K of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Under these rules the Sleep Center 1s not a taxable entity, but
must file annual information returns indicating its gross and taxable income to determine the tax
results to its membets.

The Spine Team Maryland is a Maryland limited habdity company that has not elected to be taxed as
a corporation under Treasury Regulation. The Spine Team Maryland 1s wholly owned by the
Hosputal. As such, the Spine Team Maryland 1s a “disregarded entity” under current IRS regulations.

Goodwil/

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of assets acquired. Management evaluates
goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. Management reviewed the balance for impairment and
believes there is none as of June 30, 2010.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts have been reclassified in the 2010 consolidated financial statements to be
comparable with the 2009 consolidated financial statements

Recent Changes in Accounting Standards

In August 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) amended the Accounting
Standards Codificaon (ASC) for Health Care Endtes to require that cost be used as the
measurement basis for charity care disclosures and that cost be identified as the direct and indirect
costs of providing the chanty care. This amendment 1s effectve for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010. Also, in August 2010, the FASB amended the ASC for Health Care Enuties to
clarify that a health care enuty should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim liabality.
Additionally, the amount of the clam hability should be determined without considerauons of
insurance recoveries. This amendment 1s effective for fiscal years and internm periods within those
years, beginning after December 15, 2010. Management is currently evaluating the impact on the
Company’s future financial statements of adoption of these changes in accounting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through October 19, 2010, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note B — Investments

The following is a summary of investment securittes:

June 30
2010 2009
Marketable securites:
Corporate debt securites $ 3,061,161 $ 2779,449
Mutual funds 23,678,295 22,986,672

$ 26739456 $ 25,766,121

Assets whose use 1s imited:
Mutual funds $ 1,200,476 $ 10,961,939
Government obligatons 36,272,320 32,526,089
$ 37,472,796 $ 43,488,028

Assets whose use is imuted are held in the following funds:

2010 2009
Funds held by Ttustee or Authority:
Debt service reserve fund $ 37,472,796 $ 43,488,028
Less assets required for current obligatons (4,682,633) (4,135,618)

$ 32,790,163 $ 39,352,410
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

Investment return 1s summarnzed as follows:

Other Non
Operating Operating
Revenue Gains (Losses) Total

2010
Interest and drvidend income $ 775,525 § 0 $ 775,525
Net realized loss 8,188 0 8,188
Net unrealized gains 0 542,496 542,496
Investment fees (81,282) 0 (81,282)
$ 702,431 § 542,496 $ 1,244,927

2009
Interest and dividend mcome $ 1,738,534 § 0§ 1,738,534
Net realized gamn (815,260) 0 (815,266)
Impairment loss 0 (9,732,165) (9,732,165)
Net unrealized losses 0 3,007,233 3,007,233
Investment fees (131,475) 0 (131,475

$ 791,793 $  (6,724932) §  (5,933,139)

Current accounting standards define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, and establish a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements based upon the transparency
of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels of
inputs that may be used to measure fair value are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices 1n active markets for 1dentical assets of Liabilities.

Level 2: Observable input other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices 1n markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable
or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets
or liabilities.

Level 3. Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets(s) or hiabilittes. Level 3 assets and habilities include
financial instruments whose value 1s determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow
methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of
fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

The following discussion describes the valuation methodologies used for the Company’s financial
assets and liabilities measured at fair value. The techniques utthzed in esumating the fair values are
affected by the assumptions used, including discount rates, and esumates of the amount and timing
of future cash flows. Carc should be exercised in deriving conclusions about the Company’s
business, its value, or financial position based on the fair value information of financial assets and
liabilities presented below.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point 1n time, based on available market information and
judgments about the financial asset, including estumates of the uming, amount of expected future
cash flows, and the credit standing of the issuer. In some cases, the fair value estimates cannot be
substantiated by comparison to independent markets. In addition, the disclosed fair value may not
be realized 1n the immediate settlement of the financial asset or liabihity. Furthermore, the disclosed
fair values do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at one
time an entire holding of a particular financial asset or liability. Potential taxes and other expenses
that would be incurred in an actual sale or settlement are not reflected 1n the amounts disclosed.

Fair values of the Company’s investments 1n mutual funds classified at Level 1 are based on quoted
market prices. The fair values of mutual funds classified at Level 2 are based on the Company’s pro-
rata share of the each fund’s net asset value.

Fair values for the Company’s fixed income securities (corporate debt and federal government
obligations) are based on prices provided by its investment managers and its custodian bank. Both
the investment managers and the custodian bank use a variety of pricing sources to determine
market valuations. Each designate specific pricing services or indexes for each sector of the market
based upon the provider’s experience. The Company’s federal government oblgations and
government backed securities portfolio 1s highly iquid, which allows for a high percentage of the
portfolio to be priced through pricing services.

The fair value of the Company’s interest rate swap (level 3) is based on the proprietary model of a
third party valuation specialist. The fair value takes into consideration the prevailing interest rate
environment and the specific terms and conditions of the swap, and considers the credit nsk of the
Company and the counterparty. The method used to determine the fair value calculates the
estimated future payments required by the swap and discounts these payments using an approprate
discount rate. The value represents the esumated exit price that the Company would pay to
terminate the agreement
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B - Investments — Continued

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for assets measured at fair value on

a recurring basis as of June 30, 2010.

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value

Cash $ 0 9 0 % 0 % 0
Mutual funds 1,785,848 29,559,079 0 31,344,927
Fixed mcome 0 37,013,091 0 37,013,091
Total § 1,785,848 $ 66,572,170 $ 0 $ 68,358,018

Interest rate swap 0 0 24135957 24,135,957
Total $ 0 $ 0 $ 24,135,957 $ 24,135,957

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hieratchy for assets measured at fair value on

a recurring basis as of June 30, 2009:

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value

Cash $ 637 $ 0 $ 0 $ 637
Murtual funds 2,577,112 34,132,756 0 36,709,868
Fixed mncome 0 36,190,452 0 36,190,452
Total § 2,577,749 $§ 70,323,208 $ 0 $ 72,900,957

Interest rate swap 0 0 18,497,509 18,497,509
Total $ 0 $ 0 $ 18,497,509 $ 18,497,509

The following table summarizes the activity for fair value measurements using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Fair value, begmnning
Net unrealized losses
Fair value, ending

Level 3
2010 2009
$ 18,497,509 $ 7,642,577
5,638,448 10,854,932
$ 24,135,957 $§ 18,497,509
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note C — Joint Ventures and Equity Investments

Health Ventures invests in corporations and other forms of business consistent with the mussion
and strategic plan of the Company. Health Ventures’ unconsolidated investments are catried at cost
or at cquity depending on the percentage of ownership and control. Health Venture’s investment in
Magnolia Gardens 1..1..C. is not consolidated with the financial statements of the Company because
the Health Ventures does not control the investee. The investment income of these joint ventures
and equity investments is reported in other operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations and other changes in unrestricted net assets. These 1nvestments are
summarized as follows:

June 30
Percent Accounting
Name Ownership Method 2010 2009

Magnolia Gardens LLC 51.0% Equity $ 1,834,835 § 1,853,061
Neighborcare Home Medical

Equipment of Maryland LLC 5.0% Cost 250,000 250,000
Metropolitan Ambulatory

Urological Insttute, LLC 3L.7% Equity 114,260 101,190
Diagnosuc Imaging, LLC 50.0% Equuty (16,238) 0

$ 2,182,857 § 2,204,251

Note D — Related Party Transactions

The Hospital has income guarantee agreements with certain physicians These advances are held as
promissory notes and are often forgiven based on the established terms of these notes, such as
maintaining an active practice 1n the Hospital’s community.

The Hospital advanced funds to Health Ventures in its establishment of Metropolitan Medical
Group, LLC and Diagnostic Imaging, LLC. Health Ventures periodically repays the Hospital. The
outstanding balance of the advance was $3,328,089 at June 30, 2010. The Medical Director of
Radiology for the Hospital 1s a partner of Diagnostic Imaging, LLC.

A member of the board of directors maintains a business that has transactions with the Hospital that
amounted to approximately $650,363 1n fiscal year 2010 and $578,060 in fiscal year 2009.

During 2010, the Foundation transferred $4,537 of restricted net assets to the Hospital, which was
then released from restriction by the Hosputal for use in operations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note E — Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are summarized as follows:

June 30
Name Useful Life 2010 2009
Land improvements 10-40 Years $ 3,685435 § 5,708,937
Buiddings 4-40 Years 135,014,745 58,583,041
Furniture and equipment 2-20 Years 68,987,230 58,310,508
Equpment under capital lease
obligations 2-20 Years 6,042,072 2,270,493
213,729,482 124,872,979
Less accumulated deprecation 83,448,166 74,504,046
130,281,316 50,368,933
Construction mn progress 1,992,786 60,214,206
Land 6,281,287 6,138,502

$ 138,555,389  § 116,721,641

The Company capitalized interest of $3,991,443 in 2010 and $2,602,639 in 2009 related to
construction actwvittes, and total capitalized interest reported as a component of land, buildings and
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, was $6,506,594 as of June 30, 2010 and $2,629,794 as
of June 30, 2009. Capitalized interest related to construction activities includes the relevant portions
of applicable interest payments to creditors on bonds and other debt obligations, net
payments/receipts to counterparties on Interest rate swap arrangements, letter of credit fees, and
income recewved on trustee-held funds.

Accumulated depreciation 1ncludes accumulated amortization of capital leased equipment 1n the
amount of $1,118,566 and $884,922 as of june 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Depreciation
expense of capital leased equipment was $268,405 and $240,018 for fiscal year 2010 and 2009,
respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt

Long-term indebtedness consisted of the following:

June 30
2010 2009

Maryland Health and Higher Education Facilities
Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A:

4.00% term bonds due July 1, 2013 $ 9,750,000 $ 11,955,000

5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2020 21,890,000 21,890,000

5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2027 30,795,000 30,795,000

5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2029 10,915,000 10,915,000
Maryland Health and Higher Education Facilines
Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2008, variable rate 0 59,160,000
Maryland Health and Higher Education Faciliwes
Authority Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2010:
5.30% term bonds due July 1, 2025 5,330,000 0
5.625% term bonds due July 1, 2030 9,095,000 0
5.75% term bonds due July 1, 2038 68,245,000 0
Loan ongmally totaling $810,000, bearing interest of 6.82%,
princtpal and interest 1s payable 1n monthly installments of
$9,331.20. The loan matures on July 15, 2008 0 8,652
Capital leases 505,215 1,176,592
Notes payable 3,702,031 4,000,000

160,227,246 139,900,244

Current portion of long-term debt (3,300,844) (3,187,731)
Ornginal 1ssue premmm, net of accumulated amortizaton 2,221,992 2,422 767
Original 1ssue discount, net of accumulated amortization (1,871,886) 0

$ 157,276,508  $139,135,280

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt, based on quoted market prices, was $144,210,999
and $124,790,343 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt, including sinking fund principal requirements during the
next five fiscal years are as follows:

2011 $ 3,879,270
2012 3,679,346
2013 3,823,423
2014 4,288,327
2015 4,414,107
2016 and after 143,695,572
$163,780,045

Total interest paid for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $4,084,370 and $3,954,598,
respectively.

Revenue Bonds

On May 15, 2010, the Hospatal issued $82,670,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series 2010
(Sertes 2010 Bonds). The proceeds of this 1ssue were used to retire the Revenue Bonds, Series 2008
and to finance the costs of renovation and equipment purchases.

On January 4, 2007, the Hospital issued $77,685,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series
2007A (Senies 2007 Bonds). The proceeds of this 1ssue were used to retire certain existing bonds,
pooled loans, and to finance the costs of renovation and equipment purchases. The retirement of
existing bonds resulted 1n a loss of approximately $2 million during 2007.

On May 21, 2008, the Hospital 1ssued $59,160,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series 2008
(Senies 2008 Bonds). The proceeds of this issue were used to finance the costs of the construction of
the tower addiion to the Hospital and renovation of other Hospital facilities. Interest was
determined by a remarking agent on a weekly basis not to exceed 12% based on prevailling market
conditions. Weekly interest rates during 2009 ranged from 0.32% to 7.35%. The Sertes 2008 Bonds
were fully repaid from the proceeds of the Sertes 2010 Bonds.

The Hosputal is required to maintain certain debt ratios as defined by the Agreement. In the opinion
of the management, the Hospital has complied with the required covenants for 2010 and 2009.

Other Debt

Durning 1999, the Hospital purchased land for $1,020,000 in exchange for a note payable due 1n
monthly installments of $9,331, including interest at the rate of 6.8% through July 2008, with a
balloon payment of $200,000 in August 2008. The land was used to build an employee parking lot
that opened in the fall of 1999.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued
Other Debt — continued

During 2008, DRCC obtained a $4,000,000 revolving line of credit from a commercial lender to
finance the acquisition of certain medical equipment. The line of credit was converted to a term
note during 2009. The outstanding principal balance was $4,446,419 and $4,000,000 on junc 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively. Beginning in October 2009, monthly payments of principal and
interest at 6.8% per annum become due. DRCC financed $873,759 and §3,413,542 of equpment
acquisitions during 2010 and 2009, respectively. As of June 30, 2009, the remaining $349,788 of
equipment financing under the terms of the note was in transit to DRCC. The outstanding principal
balance is collateralized against the corresponding medical equipment purchased. Aggregate future
principal payments as of June 30, 2009 are as follows:

2010 $ 517,702

2011 553,879
2012 592,585
2013 633,995
2014 678,298
Thereafter 725,572
$ 3,702,031

Other debt includes the Hospital’s obligations under capital lease (see Noze H).
Derivative Instrument

Generally accepted accounting principles require that all derivative instruments be recognized 1n the
financial statements at their fair value. The Hospital entered into an interest rate swap agreement
that is considered a financial instrument. The interest rate swap contract 1s not designated as an
effecuve cash flow hedge under current accounting principles. Consequently, changes 1n the fair
value of the interest rate swap agreement ate recognized in the consolidated statement of operations
as a component of excess of revenue over expenses (expenses over revenue).
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Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued

Derivative Instruments — Continned

The Hospital’s interest rate swap has a nouonal amount of $75,000,000 subject to scheduled
amortization, an effective date of January 1, 2009, and a termination date of July 1, 2040. It provides
for the Hosprtal to pay a fixed rate of approximately 4.6% and receive a vanable rate based on 79%
of one month London Interbank Offered Rate. Subject to the terms of the agreement, either party
has the option to terminate the agreement prior to the termination date provided that no event of
default or termination has occurred. Specifically, the interest rate swap provider has the optonal
nght to terminate this transaction (provided that no event of default or termination event has
occurred) on May 1, 2011 and annually thereafter until scheduled termination. Should the interest
rate swap provider elect to optionally terminate this transaction, a termination amount in respect of
such termination would be due from one counterparty to this transaction to the other counterparty.
In the event that under these circumstances a termination payment becomes due from the Hosputal
to the interest rate swap provider, such amount could potentially have a material impact on future
financial position, results of operations and liquidity of the Hospital.

The Hospital 1s exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the interest rate swap
provider to the remaining interest rate swap agreement. However, the Hospital does not anticipate
nonperformance by the counterparty. The fair value of the remaining interest rate swap agreement 1s
a liability of $24,135,957 and $18,497,509 on June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Settlements of
the interest rate swap are semi-annual. The June 30, 2010 net settlement payment of $1,657,596 1s
accrued in accounts payable and accrued expenses 1n the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Net settlement payments are reported as a component of mnterest cost with the exception of
instruments used to support the plan of finance for the new clinical tower. These related
settlements are capitalized as part of the project during the construction period

In August 2010, the Hospital entered into an amendment to the interest rate swap agreement
whereby the Hospital paid the counterparty $2,522,000 to reduce the notional amount of the interest
rate swap by ten percent (to $67,500,000). The $2,522,000 payment will be reported as a realized

loss 1n the 2011 consolidated statements of operations and other changes in unrestricted net assets.
Letter of Credst

In conjunction with the 1ssuance of the 2008 Sertes Bonds, management entered nto a letter of
credit reimbursement agreement with a commercial lender that expired in May 2010. Letter of
credit fees were paid quartetly, and were reported as a component of interest cost with the exception
of instruments used to support the plan of finance for the new clinical tower. These related fees
were capitalized as part of the project during the construction perod.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note G — Medical Malpractice and Workers’ Compensation Insurance

From October 18, 2001 to October 31, 2004, the Hospital maintained occurrence-based
professional liability insurance with a per-claim limut of $8,000,000 and aggregate annual limut of
$10,000,000 with a commetcial carricr. The Hospital was liable for a deductible up to $250,000 for
each occurrence up to a maximum of $750,000. Prior to October 18, 2001, the Hospital’s policy had
no deductible. Effecuve November 1, 2004, due to the commercial carrier discontinuing scrvices in
Maryland and rising insurance costs, the Hospital purchased coverage on a claims-made basis from
Freestate Healthcare Insurance Company, Ltd.,, a group captive formed by several Maryland
hospitals. The hospital owns a ' interest 1n the captive that is accounted for using the cost method.
The cost of $15,000 is recorded in other assets for 2010 and 2009. Premiums are expensed as
incurred and are established based on the Hospital’s historical experience supplemented as necessary
with industry experience. The total premium is allocated to each of the shareholder’s based on their
experience. Retrospective premium assessments and credits are calculated based on the aggregate
expertence of all named insureds under the policy. Each named insured’s assessment of credit is
based on the percentage of their actual exposure to the actual exposure of all named insureds. In
management’s opinion, the assets of Freestate are sufficient to meet its obligations as of June 30,
2010 If the financial condition of Freestate were to materially deteriorate 1n the future, and Freestate
was unable to pay 1its claim obligations, the responsibility to pay those claims would return to the
member hospitals.

The captive is responsible for claims up to $1,000,000 for each and every loss event. Excess
coverage has been purchased for all claims in excess of $1,000,000 to a limit of $6,000,000 effecuve
March 1, 2006. The liability for all known claims and an esttmate for claims incutred but not
reported was $1,145,208 and $1,361,490 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectuvely. These amounts are

included 1n accounts payable and accrued expenses 1n the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

The Hosputal 1s self-insured against workers’ compensation claims up to a per-accident hmit of
$400,000 and an annual hmut of $1,121,720. A hability has been recorded for all known claims and
an esumate for claims incurred but not reported 1n the amount of $679,114 and $477,147 at June 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively. These amounts are included 1n accounts payable and accrued expenses
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

Note H — Leases

The Hospital has operating leases covering various medical and other equipment and facilities.
Generally, the leases carry renewal provisions and require the Hospital to pay maintenance costs.

The Hospital and DRCC have entered 1nto capital leases for certain equipment. The cost of assets
under the capital leases is included 1n land, buildings, and equipment (see Nose E), and the related
capital lease obligations are included in long-term debt (see No F) in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Depreciation expense on these assets is included with depreciation and
amortization 1n the consolidated statements of operations and other changes 1n unrestricted net
assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note H — Leases — Continued
Future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2010 are as follows:

Capital Leases Operating Leases

2011 $ 483,142  § 604,133
2012 22,073 502,937
2013 0 173,279
2014 0 58,137
2015 0 0
2016 and thereafter 0 0
Total miumum lease payments 505,215 1,338,486
Current porton of long-term debt (483,142)

Capital lease obligations, less current portion  § 22,073

Total rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $2,120,190 and $2,054,388,
respectively.

Note I — Retirement Plans

The Hospital has a defined benefit pension plan (the Plan) covering substanually all employees. The
benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s compensation during years of
employment The Hospatal’s fundmg policy 1s to make sufficient contributions to the Plan to comply
with the minimum funding provisions of the Employee Retitement Income Security Act of 1974
(ERISA). The Hospital expects to contribute $1,000,000 to the Plan during 2010. The

measurement date of the Plan is June 30.

27



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The following table provides a reconciliation of the benefit obligaton, Plan assets, and funded status
of the Plan in the Company’s consolidated financial statements based on actuanal valuations:

2010 2009
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ 16,816,115 § 14,164,302
Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 14,761,171  § 12,832,903
Service cost 1,197,246 1,365,540
Interest cost 876,049 916,861
Actuaral (gain) loss 592,967 193,287
Benefits paid (305,282) (547,420)
Benefit Obligation at End of Year 17,122,151 14,761,171
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year ¥ 7,442,032 § 8,755,393
Actual return on plan assets (257,242) (2,077,989)
Employer contributions 3,075,741 1,312,048
Benefits pad (305,282) (547,420)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End of Year 9,955,249 7,442,032

Funded Status (Pension Obligation) $ (7,166,902 § (7,319,139)
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Service cost $ 1,197,246  § 1,365,540
Interest cost 876,049 916,861
Expected return on plan assets (598,055) (851,076)
Amortization of prior service cost 12,049 15,061
Recogmigiton of loss from change 1n measurement date 485,036 332,106

Net Periodic Pension Cost  § 1,972,325 § 1,778,492
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The total amount recognized in unrestricted net assets for 2010 and 2009 1s as follows:

2010 2009
Net loss $ 7,658328 $ 6,695,100
Prior service cost 100,366 112,415

$ 7,758,694 § 6,807,515

The total amount of prior service cost and net gain (loss) expected to be recognized in net periodic
benefit cost during 2011 is $570,894.

The Plan’s assets are mvested primarily 1n cash and cash equivalents and mutual funds as follows as
of June 30:

2010 2009
Cash and cash equivalents 53% 0%
Mutual funds 47% 100%

100% 100%

Plan assets are invested to ensure that the Plan has the ability to pay all benefit and expense
oblhigations when due, to maximize return within prudent levels of risk for pension assets and to
maintain a funding cushion for unexpected developments. The target weighted-average asset
allocation of pension investments is 70% equities and 30% debt securities and cash as of June 30,
2010. The target weighted-average asset allocation of pension investments for future periods will be
50% equities and 50% debt securities.

The Plan’s estimated future benefit payments are as follows:

2011 $ 317,328
2012 570,346
2013 1,208,955
2014 759,426
2015 859,621

2016-2020 8,720,266
Total $ 13,222,685
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The weighted-average assumpuons used to determine net pertodic benefit cost and the projected
benefit obligation for the years ended June 30 were as follows:

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.25% 6.00%
Expected return on Plan assets 7.50% 8.00%
Rate of compenstion increase 2.00% 500%

The Company’s management considers the balance of plan assets of §9,955,249 as of June 30, 2010
to be based on level 1 fair value measures. Plan assets as of June 30, 2010 consists of cash and cash
equivalents and mutual funds.

The Hospital has a deferred compensation plan that permits certain executives to defer receving a
portion of their compensation. The deferred amounts are included in other assets in the
accompanying balance sheets. The associated lability of an equal amount 1s included 1n other
liabilities The liabdity recorded regarding the deferred compensation was $2,922,352 and $2,922,352
as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectuvely. During 2010 and 2009, distrnbutions of $77,677 and
$1,149,508 were made to participants 1 the plan, respectively.

The Hospital is the beneficiary of life insurance policies in place for certain executives.
Approximately $9,200,000 1s included 1n other assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009, which 1s the amount
that could be realized by the Hospital under the msurance contracts.

Note J — Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission

Certain of the Hospital’s charges are subject to review and approval by the Maryland Health Services
Cost Review Commussion (the Commussion). Hospital management has filed the required forms
with the Commussion and believes the Hospital 1s in complance with Commission requirements.

The current rate of reimbursement for principally all inpatient services and certain other setvices to
patients under the Medicare and Medicaid programs is based on an agreement between the Centers
for Medicare and Medicaid Services and the Commussion. This agreement is based upon a waiver
from Medicare reimbursement principles under Section 1814(b) of the Social Security Act and will
continue as long as all third-party payers elect to be retmbursed under this program and the rate of
increase for costs per hospital npatient admission is below the national average. Management
believes that this program will remain in effect at least through June 2011.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note ] — Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission — Continued

The Commission and the Hospital entered mnto an agreement that is based on a rate methodology
for those Hospital service centers that provide only inpatient services. Under this methodology, a
target average charge per case 1s established for the Hospital, based on past actual charges and case
mux indices. The actual average charge per case 1s compared with the target average charge-per-case
and to the extent that the actual average exceeds the target, the overcharge plus applicable penalties
will reduce the approved target for future years. At June 30, 2010, the Hospital was in compliance
with its average charge per case target.

The Commission’s rate-setting methodology for Hospital service centers that provide both inpatient
and outpatient services or only outpatient services consists of establishing an acceptable unit rate for
defined inpatient and outpatient setvice centers within the Hospital. The actual average unit charge
for each service center is compared to the approved rate monthly Overcharges and undercharges
due to either patient volume or price variances, plus penalties where applicable, are applied to
decrease (1n the case of overcharges) or increase (in the case of undercharges) future approved rates
on an annual basis.

The Commission changed the charge-per-case remmbursement methodology for all Maryland
hospitals effecuve July 1, 2005. The Commission chose a severity-adjusted method of grouping
hospital discharges to measure differences in patient acuity and to align payments appropriately to
that acuity. Thus policy decision reflects the Commussion’s desire to continuously improve the rate-
setting system and to remain a leader 1n the development of policies that ensure cost containment,
access to care, equity 1n payment, and financial stability of the hospital industry.

The timing of the Commussion’s rate adjustments for the Hospital could result 1n an increase or
reduction 1n rates due to the variances and penalties described above 1n a year subsequent to the year
in which such items occur. The Hospital’s policy 1s to accrue revenue based on actual charges for
services to patients in the year 1n which the services to patents are performed and billed

Note K — Commitments and Contingencies

Latigation

There are several lawsuits pending 1n which the Hospital has been named as defendant. In the
opmnion of Hospital management, after consultation with legal counsel, the potential liability, in the

event of adverse settdlement, will not have a material impact on the Hospital’s consolidated financial
position.
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Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note K — Commitments and Contingencies — Continued

Risk Factors
The Hospital’s ability to maintain and/or increase future revenues could be adversely affected by:

e the growth of managed care organizations promoting alternative methods for health care
delivery and payment of services such as discounted fee for service networks and capitated
fee arrangements (the rate setung process 1n the State of Maryland prohibits hospitals from
entering into discounted fee arrangements; however, managed care contracts may provide
for exclusive service arrangements);

¢ proposed and/or future changes 1n the laws, rules, regulations, and polictes relating to the
definition, activities, and/or taxation of not-for-profit tax-exempt enuittes;

e the enactment into law of all or any part of the current budget resolutions under
consideration by Congress related to Medicare and Medicaid retmbursement methodology
and/or further reductions in payments to hospitals and other health care providers;

o the future of Maryland’s Certificate of Need program, where future deregulation could result
in the entrance of new compettors, or future additional regulation may eliminate the
Corporation’s ability to expand new services; and

e the ultimate impact of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health
Care Educanon Affordability Reconciliation Act of 2010.

The Joint Commuission, a non-governmental privately owned entity, provides accreditation status to
hospitals and other health care organizations in the United States. Such accreditation is based upon
a number of requirements such as undergoing periodic surveys conducted by Joint Commission
personnel. Certain managed care payers require hospitals to have appropriate Joint Commission
accreditation in order to participate 1n those programs. In addition, the Center for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS), the agency with oversight of the Medicare and Medicaid programs,
provides “deemed status” for facilittes having Joint Commission accreditatuon. By being Joint
Commussion accredited, facilities are “deemed” to be in comphance with the Medicare and Medicaid
conditions of participation. Termination as a Medicare provider or exclusion from any or all of
these programs/payers would have a materially negative impact on the future financial position,
operating results and cash flows of the Hospital. In April 2010 the Hospital was surveyed by Joint
Commussion and received a full three-year Joint Commuission accreditation through July 2013.
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Note K — Commitments and Contingencies — Continued

During September 2008, certain large U.S. financial institutions failed, primarily as a result of
holdings in troubled subprime loans or assets collateralized with such distressed loans. These
institutional failures, and the negative economic conditions that contributed to these failures,
generated substantial volatlity in global financial markets and substantial uncertainty regarding
access to capital and the continued viability of many other financial institutions. Despite the federal
legislattve 1utiauves to ameliorate these conditions, global credit markets remain volatile and the
health of the global economy continues to be uncertamn. These conditions create uncertainty
regarding the future valuation of the Hospital's invested funds and the resulting impact on the future
financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Hospital could be material. In
tesponse to these circumstances, the Hospital completely disinvested its equity securty holdings
during October 2008, resulting in an impairment loss 1n excess of §10 mullion.

The Company invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
investment secutities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in values of investment securities
will occur 1n the near term, and such changes could materially affect the amounts reported as
investments on the consolidated balance sheets.

Note L — Goodwill

During June 2007, the Hospital purchased a 60% interest in DRCC. Goodwill 1n the amount of
$1,062,531 resulted from the transacuon and has been included in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Upon inception of DRCC in 2007, and as patt of its 1nitial capital contribution, Maryland Regional
Cancer Care, LLC, the founding member of DRCC, transferred a portion of its goodwll to DRCC.
The amount of goodwil transferred to DRCC was $646,975 and has been included 1n the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets at June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Health Ventures has a 51% ownership mnterest in Magnolia Gardens, LLC Goodwill in the amount

of $766,285 resulted from the purchase of ownership and has been included in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009.
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Note M - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarly restricted net assets ate available for the years ended June 30
programs and projects.

2010 2009
Nancy Heilman Scholareship Fund ~ $ 1,479 g 1,479
Brian Ecfan Memoral Fund 5,850 5,850
Jane Schafer Scholarship Fund 10,785 9,956
Cardiac Rehab Scholarship 12,648 10,133
UASI 2008 grant 92,930 0

§ 123692 § 27418

34

for the following



COHEN
RUTHERFORD
+ KNIGHT

Cerufied Public Accountants

Report of Independent Auditors on
Other Financial Information

Board of Directors
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries
Lanham, Maryland

The 2010 and 2009 audited consolidated financial statements of Doctors Community Hospital and
Subsidiaries and our report thereon ate presented in the preceding section of this report. Those
audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinton on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary informauon presented hereinafter as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2010 1s presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic consolidated
financial statements, and 1s not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinton on the supplementary consolidating information.
However, such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, 1s fairly stated in all material respects 1n
relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

(ohon, Ruougnl) = Hiughte, £C.

October 19, 2010

6903 Rockledge Drive, Surte 500, Bethesda, MD 20817 Tel: 301.828 1000 Fax: 301.530.3625
35




9¢

‘UON EUWLIOJUI [E10U LU} 130 o srojipne judpuadapu jo wodar SuAuedwodde aq1 339G

S€0°L02'897 & (SI9'8¥s'8) & 08I°SI $ S6C198°1 ¢ T1L'529% $ 61T80LS $ S6LvS ¢ ovtv'098°65c ¢ SLASSV TVILOL
LS80 (0o0‘001) 0 0 0 00001 0 LSLELTYT S1LASSV YAHLO
16L'GLY'T 0 0 0 SL6'9Y9 S8T99L 0 1€5C901 T1AAO00D
L8TTHSC 0 (] ] ] ] 0 L8TTHSE SLSOD ONIDONVNIJ aadd44a
68€°555°8¢ 1 0 9€0+0T LT8°005 86L0+S9 +62°S19 0 PP P6L0CT LNANWIINOA ANV ‘SONIATING ‘ANV'1
€91°06LTE 0 0 0 0 (] ] €9T°06LCE uonzod 1ua33nd ss9 “Aanoyny 30 3asm 1, £q Py spuny
QALINIT SI ASN ASOHM SLASSV
C1¢'TT6'8T (1ee°c1T®) ] TT6'8€9 0 LS8T8IT 68+°C9T 9LEDOSTYE
0 (999°081°¢) 0 T26°8E9 0 0 0 PRLIPSY HOA o angg
LS8'T81'T 0 0 0 0 168°281°C 0 0 suaunsaaw Kynba pue so1musa utof
0 (69.°668) 0 0 0 0 0 G9/°668 U] “edIAWY JO $901A3aG dad|g T JUAUNSIAUL
0 (006TE1°T 0 0 0 0 0 006T€1C 321U3D) 390UED) [eUOIFIY SI0100(] Ul WIUASIAU]
95+6EL9CT 0 0 0 0 0 68+°€91T L96'SL59T SIMIND3IS 3| qEIHITIN]
SLNAWLSAANI
98L°T99°1 0 0 0 0 98L°T99'T 0 0 AT14VAIADTY SALON
6HSFLIOT r8zscD) IS 99 TCL 6E6LEF'T L6SOLY 90¢‘18¢ 106°9¥€°ct SLASSY LNHYUND TVLOL
6£0°592Z"1 0 L9 0 L9STIT 0 998°t 6€0'8Y1T sasuadxa predaig
€8TTLLT 0 0 ¥+0C8 0 VAR 0 990+89°C SIICIUIAUT
60T'SLIT (66561 0 oLT'0b1 LyL'8T1 0 L08°60T $80°668°T 9|qeAIa093 SJUNOWE 1310
SOLLSL0T (s89°cH) TTETH LEY'9L 8T¢’0€9 9THPLE 0 £88°9L9°61 9DUBMO|[E JO 13U ‘3| qEAIRDIT SIUNODDE JUNE(
€€9C89'Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 €E9T8YY 9D1AIIS 1QIP 30J 35N O PANU| SISy
089125%1 ¢ 0 ¢ 5958 $ $86'Tcy $ LOO°LLS $ 80¢00 $ €£9°991 $ corosTer & swusjeamba ysed puE yse)
SLASSV LNTWIND
SIASSY
papijosuon) suoneuiwIg DT ‘PUBIMEN DT 43IuUd) D1 “49ud) oujf ‘saunjuap  ‘duj ‘UoREPUNO] _E_A—WOI
urcay auidg  doasjg jeadsopy Jaduen) yirea rexdsoyy Lyunwwon
Lunwwon [euoidoy Ayunwwon Anunwwon s10190(]
w-_OuUOQ m.-OuUOQ w.-OuUOQ W—OuUOQ
010z ‘0¢ dun[

saurerpisqng pue [eyidso Arunwwon) s10300(g

UONBWIIOJUT 199US ddue[eg SUNEPIOSUO))



LE

"WON BWIOJUT [EI0U Ul JIYI0 wo s1oypne yudpuadapur jo 1rodar Furduedwodoe s 393G

$€0°L02'897 § (S19'8ps'®) & 081°SSI $ S6E198'T § ciL'sto's & 6IIBOL'S & SOLVHS § ott098'6sT §
£21°656°T€ Trt'rs1's) (086'6LT) 809°66+°T YEBHSSE OPE'CLEL ToL0¢ $66°PEE0E SLASSY LAN TVLOL
T69°¢CL 0 0 0 0 0 T9L0¢ 0£6°C6 powmsar fprrodwa |,
0 (808°L¥L'0) (086'6LT) 809°66+°1 PEBPSS'E 9P ELET 0 0 &inby s1aquusy
1Eb'SE8TE 99¢°€65°1 0 0 0 0 0 $90'THT0E papmsaun
ALINOA SYAIWIN ANV SLASSV .LAN
LLLITOT LLLTTOT 0 0 0 0 0 0 LSTUALNI ONITTOULN OONON
SE1°9TTHET (0s6's1+'9) 091°6€¢E L8L19¢ 8.8'0L0°S ELLYER'S £e0'PLS #SP'$TS 67T SALLITIAVIT TV.LOL
80G°9LT'LST (0608259 0 0 L10%0T'E 060°82¢'c 0 16+ TLOFST uonzod yuarmnd §o 130 Suonrdqo unn-Fuo
T06°991°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 T06°991°L uonzod 1wRINd Jo 19U ‘voneHqo vosuay
62T£T09°E (602°LZ¢) 0 0 60T'LTE 0 0 62€°209°¢ SIWIPQUI] JULINDUO IO
SHLLITIAVIT.LNTIINDONON
96£°081°99 (159°09L1) 091°s¢¢ L8L°19¢ T696EST £89°90$ £E0'1S TEL'E8Y'HY SALLITIAVIT.INZHIND TV.LOL
8005 € 0 0 ) 0S8'LT6 0 0 $86TLET uonednqo waal-duol yo voniod wannD)
SILB6TY 0 0 0 0 0 0 S9LP6TT s3aploypuoq o) 3jqeied ssa1om
956'SETHT 0 0 0 0 0 956°SEIHT dems 9jea 3so19)U]
191866°S 0 0 0 0 0 0 191°866°S stafed Ared pmp woy saoueapy
10T1IZ0T 0 0 0 0 6S0°CP1 0 TH0'690°01 SWAN paILp3 put ‘saBem SAILES
0 (606 121D 988'69T 1€6°0t 0L0"601 665T61L £TH'CIS 0 HOQ @ o
695°6€281 & (TrL'8¢9) $ LT $ 9s8'0c¢ $ €TLT0S $ szoTLl $ o019 $ czgTIsLl  § sasuadxa parudoe pue s[quied ssunody

SALLITIEVIT . LNIRRND
SLASSY LN ANV SHLLITIgVTT

pa1epijosue)

suonevunwy O ‘PUElArE

wes |, suidg

DT H31u3) D71 493ud) Juf ‘saymiuap  "ouj ‘uonepunoyg rendsop

dasig rendsoy 13008 yireaHy readsop Lunwwo))
Aunuwuo)) reuoiday LHnmuwon) Amunwwon) s10390(] -
810350(] sJ0190(] si0130(] 8J0320(]

0102 ‘0¢ dunf
saurerpisqng pue [e1rdsop Arunuwwo)) s10100(g

UOTNBWIOJU] 193G dUL[eg SUNEPIOSUO,)



8¢
‘UON eWIOJuI [EI0UEUly IO uo sroypne judpuadapur jo wrodas Surkuedwodoe agr 99§

. ger'6s61c  § @t rs1s) $ (0ss6Ll) $ 809661 $ PE8PSST $ orgeis’l $ ToL0¢ $  S661EC 0 304 Jo pue ‘519558 PN
0€5890°9¢ (9€9%06'5) 0 T€91L9°1 S00CEl P TTC990°C €5 LT SS6PLOEE Tea jo uruuidaq ‘519558 19N
(tor'601 ') PGLGIL (086'621) (ccoTel) (121°LL8) (o18T61°D) 60v°S (096°6£LT) $195SE 19U Ul (35€ADBP) SSBADU]
(6S1°156) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (651°156) 150 uotsuadoipouad 15U UYL 1Y safusip pajeps - uoisua]
(10€'s€€) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (10¢5¢€) suonesado UIasn 0] SUOTPUISAI W) PISES[A S19SSE 13N
8Sk'L89 0 0 0 0 0 T15'85¢ 9I6'8TE suonnqoiuo)
0 1ZTrOgk's 0 Ty osr's) 0 0 0 0 pred spuepiaig
0 0 0 0 0 0 (s8z°66) $8Z°66 32§5UEI1 19558 19N
(sor'o15°) (0cz‘189r) (086°6L1) 101'85T°S (1L1°ees) (9182611 (818°s52) (1¢L188°1) (FANNAATY HAAO SASNAIXH)

ASNAIXT YTAO ANNTATY 40 SSADXH
.Ammvdhw.—v (TerTL81) 0 0 0 0 0 0 1sa021u1 JuijjaniucuopN]
(€16'L£9'1) (8cL'808T) (086°6L1) 10v'85C°S (1e1ees) (928761°1) (818°6527) (1c2'188'1) LSTUALNI ONTTIOULNODNON T0oddd
ASNAIXT YAAO0 ANNAATY 40 SSIOXH
(Lr'8€9S) 0 0 0 0 0 0 T ) deas o183 1593930 Jo npEa gy w1 aTuByD)
96t THS 0 0 0 0 0 0 96k TS sanuroas Suipany uo ured paziparun
AWODNI ONLLVIIJONON
196'v86' 61 o6L's1s'1) TETE 80T+t T 205°6Er9 0BLPEE'e 809t 8L 99'¢81 SASNAdXA TVILOL
€16'06€9 0 0 ) LI€91E 0 0 965709 sasu]
LOPE6T 0 0 0 0 0 LIV E6T 0 Suisrapuny
8LT8¢H 0 0 0 0 0 0 8.2'8¢1 uonezIOWY
L8€°09T°6 0 L9€1 Tesist +01°L66 62756 0 S56710%8 uoneoards(g
689°0L0'91 0 0 0 T 1WAR 0 000 051561 $1G2p peq 10j UoIsIAQl]
1€1°T6L'6 (06L'5151) TL0T6 #T1'86E 605889 600°920°C Sreee T98°6L0°L sased@ 2O
969°926'2¢ 0 cer'ol 888'9L¢ POL LTI 0 1822 0cE'cobTe saiiddng
1€1°pP1°6T 0 9rLLS 0198y €961 WLTIZ £90%¢ £r6TIL T SIAIIS PISELPIN
1012101 0 0 LLFS9L 0 0 0 L29°9p81 supwqaakojdwy
891°956'SL 0 +8T'SS LLS°(T8 0 0 26801 €896 L sadem pue save[es
SASNAdXA
T00'EH 861 (8zsvzem) TP 609TL 1€€°T98S POC b1 T 992°80C 869058981 ANNAATE ONLLVYAJO TV.ILOL
—Oﬂ.mﬂn O O O O O O —Om.mmm mCOSEU&O uo.w ij suorpulIsal EE-« muowa—mﬁ s1255e ~uz
0 (8¢L'8087C) 0 0 0 0 0 8¢L'808°C Areipisqns wayy sweul LB URsIAU|
15€'202 0 0 0 0 0 1S¢°L0T 0 suonnquiuce pue sa3paj]
TLTIS19 (06L'515°1) 0 0 0 598°L5¢ s16 /TCICL anwax Sunwado syQ
8L0%kLI6L § 0 [AANA2 $ 609THL $ 1€ETRWS $ 6eresLT $ 0 §  LLE'C6EILL anuaam wIas 1Uened BN
ANNIATY ONILVEAO
SLASSV LAN AALON LSHINN
paepljoste) suonrunuy OT1 ‘PuT|AEL DT1 ‘42u) OTI ™) SuptsaIMUlA OUJ ‘UoNEPUNO,] rerdso]
urea J, >uidg doaqg readsoy nouen yiresy revdsopy Amwwo)
Lnunwuony reuoidoy fHiunurwo) Anmuwwon si00Qq
8100 J sJowoJg s1000 s10W0(0

010 ‘0€ dun[ papug Teax Y3 10,y
saurerpisqng pue eadsop Arunwwo)) s103100(
uonewsoju] suonesdd() JO JusWwIIElS FuNEPosu0)



